STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
July 19, 1985 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Eastern Sandia Production Co.
418 West Broadway
Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: Richard G. Boren

Re: Horton Well No. 2
A-32-11IN-7E
Santa Fe County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Boren:

This letter is to inform you that your temporary abandonment
status on the above-referenced well has expired as of June
27, 1985. Please advise this office on your intentions to
continue drilling or plugging of this well on the enclosed
Form C-103. Should this office not receive the appropriate
forms within two weeks this matter will be turned over to
the Division's legal department.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter please
contact this office.

rely,

ROY E. JOHNSON
Senior Petroleum Geologist
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